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From: EP, Mining

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 410 PM
Subject: Rock Hill Quarry Update 4.22.19
Hello,

You are receiving this email from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) because
you have expressed interest in the Rock Hill Quarry in East Rockhill Township, Bucks County.

An information webpage has been developed for the Rock Hill Quarry and is located on the Department’s
Website at the following link:

hitps:/iwww.dep.pa.gov/About/Reqional/SoutheastRegion/Community%20Iinformation/Pages/Rock-Hill-Quarry-
.aspx '

Or by visiting www.dep.pa.gov/southeast and clicking “Rock Hill Quarry” on the right side of the screen.

If you received this message from a friend and would like to be added to the list, please contact RA-
- EPmining@pa.gov to be added.

Thank you for your continued interest in DEP’s oversight of the Rock Hill Quarry.

Sincerely,

Jobin Stefantio

John J. Stefanko | Deputy Secretary
Active and Abandoned Mine Operations
Department of Environmental Protection




